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:.Republic of the Philippines 
i Department of Education 

RegionXI 
: Division ofDigos City 

DIVISION MEMORANDUM 
N0.3'.50, S. 2016 

TO: ROGER A. MANAPOL, MAEM 
Principal 1 V 
Di~S- Main Campus 

FROM: 

Attention: 
I 

MARIA BASILIA G. FLORES 
MastJr Teacher 11 
Engli~ Department 
DiCNHS-Main Campus 

\ 

~ 
DEED.SILVA, CESO 1V 
Schodls Division Superintendent 

SUBJECT: DESI(;NATION AS SPECIAL PROGRAM IN FOREIGN 
LANGUAGE (SPFL) DIVISION ALTERNATE FOCAL PERSON 

DATE: June 13, 2016 
I 

1. In the exigency of service, ~ are hereby designated as Special Program for Foreign Language 
(SPFL) Division Alternate FobaJ Person, effective June 13, 2016 until revoked or rescinded for 
valid cause. 

2. As sue~ you shall perfonn the following duties and functions: 
a. Makes necessary c~rdination activities to monitor the implementation of the 

program at the schooJ and at the division JeveJs; 
b. Assists in the condu¢t of monitoring and evaluation of any SPFL-related activities; 
c. Prepares reports relative to the program; 
d. RepRSCDt 1he office Ito any official undertakings called fur by the Central, R.egiona1 

and Division Office; and 
e. Does other related tasks as may be assigned by the Office. 

3. For strict compliance. 
Uepfd Schools Dmsion of DiQo:. 

m?~~IE@ 
Date:JUN 2 9 {l!!.l;,mr i:i.r 

By:..._ __ fr----


